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Diamond Williams 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stnght@pgnmail.corn] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Monday, September 27,2010 4:27 PM 

Lisa Bennett; Michael Barrett; Jim Beasiey; Butler, John; 'Litchfield, Wade'; Jeffrey Stone; 
Russell Badders; Steven Griffin; Paula K. Brown; John McWhirter; Beth Keating; KELLY.JR; 
Charles Rehwinkel; Charles Beck; gbachrnan@fpuc.com; James Brew; 'Vicki Gordon 
Kaufman'; Jon C. Moyle Jr.; 'Ritenour, Susan D.'; Captain Shayla mcNeill; Cecilia Bradley; 
Schef Wright ; Burnett, John; Lewis Jr, Paul 
E-Filing: PEF Prelirninaly List of Issues & Positions - Dkt# 100001-El Subject: 

Attachments: FINAL - PEF List of Issues - 100001.pdf 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

-)qnmail.com 
(727) 820-5184 

Docket No. 100001-El 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 8 pages. 

The attached document for filing is PEF's 
Preliminary List of Issues & Positions 
in the above reference docket. 

Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
direct line: (SSO] 521-1425 
VN 230-5095 
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 

9/27/2010 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery 
clause with generating performance incentive 
factor. 

DOCKETNO. 100001-E1 

DATED: September 27,2010 

ISSUE 1A: 

PEF: 

ISSUE 1B: 

PEF: 

ISSUE 6: 

PEF: 

ISSUE 7: 

PEF: 

Should the Commission approve as prudent, PEF’s actions to mitigate the 
volatility of natural gas, residual oil, and purchased power prices, as reported in 
PEF’s April 2010 and August 2010 hedging reports? 

Yes. PEF’s actions are reasonable and prudent. (McCallister) 

Should the Commission approve PEF’s 201 1 Risk Management Plan? 

Yes. (McCallister) 

GENERIC FUEL ADJUSTMENT ISSUES 

What are the appropriate actual benchmark levels for calendar year 2010 for gains 
on non-separated wholesale energy sales eligible for a shareholder incentive? 

$1,618,573. (Olivier) 

What are the appropriate estimated benchmark levels for calendar year 201 1 for 
gains on non-separated wholesale energy sales eligible for a shareholder 
incentive? 

$1,053,364, (Olivier) 
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ISSUE 8: What are the appropriate fuel adjustment true-up amounts for the period January 
2009 through December 2009? 

PEF: $8,064,647 over-recovery. (Garrett) 

ISSUE 9: What are the appropriate fuel adjustment true-up amounts for the period January 
2010 through December 2010? 

PEF: $120,872,183 under-recovery. (Olivier) 

ISSUE 10: What are the appropriate total fuel adjustment true-up amounts to be 
collected/refunded from January 201 1 to December 201 l?  

PEF: $1 12,807,536 under-recovery. (Olivier) 

ISSUE 11: What is the appropriate revenue tax factor to he applied in calculating each 
investor-owned electric utility’s levelized fuel factor for the projection period 
January 201 1 through December 201 l ?  

PEF: 1.00072. (Olivier) 

ISSUE 12: What are the appropriate projected net fuel and purchased power cost recovery 
and Generating Performance Incentive amounts to be included in the recovery 
factor for the period January 201 1 through December 201 l ?  

PEF: $1,857,187,298. (Olivier) 

ISSUE 13: What are the appropriate levelized fuel cost recovery factors for the period 
January 201 1 through December 201 l ?  

5.105 cents per kWh (adjusted for jurisdictional losses). (Olivier) PEF: 

ISSUE 14: What are the appropriate fuel recovery line loss multipliers to he used in 
calculating the fuel cost recovery factors charged to each rate class/delivery 
voltage level class? 

PEF: 
Delivery Line Loss 

Group Voltaae Level Multiolier 
A. Transmission 0.9800 
B. Distribution Primary 0.9900 
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C. 
D. 

Distribution Secondary 1 .oooo 
Lighting Service 1 .oooo 

(Olivier) 

ISSUE 15: What are the appropriate fuel cost recovery factors for each rate class/delivery 
voltage level class adjusted for line losses? 

PEF: 

- (Olivier) 

ISSUE 16: What should be the effective date of the fuel adjustment charge and capacity cost 
recovery charge for billing purposes? 

The new factors should be effective beginning with the first billing cycle for 
January 201 1 through the last billing cycle for December 20 1 1. The first billing 
cycle may start before January 1,201 1, and the last billing cycle may end after 
December 31,201 1, so long as each customer is billed for twelve months 
regardless of when the factors became effective. (Olivier) 

PEF: 

COMPANY-SPECIFIC GENERATING PERFORMANCE 
INCENTIVE FACTOR ISSUES 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

No company-specific issues for Progress Energy Florida, Inc. have been identified at this time. 
If such issues are identified, they shall be numbered 17A, 17B, 17C, and so forth, as appropriate. 
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GENERIC GENERATING PERFORMANCE INCENTIVE FACTOR ISSUES 

ISSUE 21: What is the appropriate generation performance incentive factor (GPIF) reward or 
penalty for performance achieved during the period January 2009 through 
December 2009 for each investor-owned electric utility subject to the GPIF? 

PEF: $676,296 penalty. (Oliver) 

ISSUE22: What should the GPIF targetshanges be for the period January 2011 through 
December 201 1 for each investor-owned electric utility subject to the GPIF? 

The appropriate targets and ranges are shown on Page 4 of Exhibit RMO-1P filed 
on September 1,2010 with the Direct Testimony of Robert M. Oliver. (Oliver) 

PEF: 

COMPANY-SPECIFIC CAPACITY COST RECOVERY FACTOR ISSUES 

ISSUE 23A: Has PEF included in the capacity cost recovery clause, the nuclear cost recovery 
amount ordered by the Commission in Docket No. 100009-EI? 

PEF: Yes. PEF has included $163,698,438 (including Regulatory Assessment Fee) in 
its 201 1 capacity cost recovery factors as presented in Thomas G. Foster’s 
testimony pending Commission approval in Docket No. 100009-EI. (Olivier) 

GENERIC CAPACITY COST RECOVERY FACTOR ISSUES 

What are the appropriate capacity cost recovery true-up amounts for the period 
January 2009 through December 2009? 

ISSUE 27: 

PEF: $14,181,129 over-recovery. (Garrett) 

ISSUE 28: What are the appropriate capacity cost recovery true-up amounts for the period 
January 2010 through December 2010? 

PEF: $38,129,941 over-recovery. (Olivier) 

NO ISSUE 29 LISTED 
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ISSUE30: What are the appropriate total capacity cost recovery true-up amounts to be 
collectedlrefunded during the period January 201 1 through December 201 I ?  

$52,3 1 1,070 over-recovery. (Olivier) PEF: 

ISSUE 31: What are the appropriate projected net purchased power capacity cost recovery 
amounts to be included in the recovery factor for the period January 201 1 through 
December 201 l ?  

PEF: $451,867,504 consisting of $288,169,066 of capacity payments and $163,698,438 
of nuclear costs as presented in Thomas G. Foster’s testimony pending 
Commission approval in Docket No. 100009-EI. (Olivier) 

ISSUE 32: What are the appropriate jurisdictional separation factors for capacity revenues 
and costs to be included in the recovery factor for the period January 2011 
through December 201 I ?  

PEF: Base - 91.089%, Intermediate - 58.962%, Peaking - 91.248%. (Olivier) 

ISSUE 33: What are the appropriate capacity cost recovery factors for the period January 
201 1 through December 201 I ?  

PEF: 

Rate Class 
Residential 
General Service Nan-Demand 

@ Primary Voltage 
@ Transmission Voltage 

General Service 100% Load Factor 
General Service Demand 

@ Primary Voltage 
@ Transmission Voltage 

@ Primary Voltage 
@ Transmission Voltage 

@ Primary Voltage 
@ Transmission Voltage 

Curtailable 

Interruptible 

Lighting 

CCR Factor 
1.527 centskWh 
1.1 13 centskWh 
1.102 centskWh 
1.091 centskWh 
0.803 centskWh 
0.992 centskWh 
0.982 centskwh 
0.972 centskWh 
0.845 centslkwh 
0.837 centslkwh 
0.828 centskWh 
0.798 centskWh 
0.790 centskwh 
0.782 centskWh 
0.233 centskWh 

(Olivier) 
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RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 271h day of September, 2010. 

By: s/ John T. Burnett 
R. ALEXANDER GLENN 
General Counsel 
JOHN T. BURNETT 
Associate General Counsel 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 
(727) 820-5 184 

Attorneys for Progress Energy Florida 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished via 

electronic mail this 27' day of September, 20 IO to all parties of record as indicated below. 

Lisa Bennett, Esq. 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Ibennett@osc.state.fl.us 

James D. Beasley, Esq. 
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
jbeaslevi~auslev.coni 

John T. Butler, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Co. 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
John.butler@ful.com 

Mr. R. Wade Litchfield 
Florida Power & Light 
215 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1859 
Wade.litchfield@Xul.com 

Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 
Russell A. Badders, Esq. 
Steven R. Griffm 
Beggs & Lane Law Firm 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591 
iasfZJbeeclsIane.com 
rab@,bewslane.com 
srriiibeei?slane.com 

Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Tampa Electric Company 
P.O. Box 1 1  1 
Tampa, FL 33601 
repdeDtcir?.tecoenerm.com 

si John T. Burnett 

JOHN T. BURNETT 

Florida Industrial Power Users Group 
c/o John McWhirter, Jr. 
McWhirter Reeves Law Firm 
400 N. Tampa Street, Ste. 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 
jmcwhirtert2mac-1ilw.com 

Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 E. College Ave., Ste 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Beth.keatinPicirakerinan.com 

J.R.Kelly/Charles RehwinkeVCharlie Beck 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, #812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Kellv.ir(~lee.state.fl.us 
Rehwinkel.charlesiu)leg.state, t1.w 
Beck.charlerldlee.stale.fl.us 

George Bachman 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
P.O. Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 
pbachmanfi! I%uc.com 

Mr. James W. Brew, Esq. 
c/o Brickfield Law Firm 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., NW 
8" Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007 
jbrewio)bbrslaw.com 

Keefe Law Firm 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman/Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
vkaufmanicirkaeinlaw.com 
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Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780 
sdritenora?southernco.com 

Shayla L. McNeill, Capt, USAF 
clo AFLSA/JACL-ULT 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319 
shavla.mcneili~~iitviiddl1 .af,mil 

Ms. Cecilia Bradley 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 
Cecilia.bradlevi~mvilondaleeal.com 

Florida Retail Federation 
Robert Scheffel WrighUJohn T. LaVia, 
c/o Young Law Firm 
225 South A d a m  Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
swriehtru)vvlaw.net 
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